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February 13,2019

Antoinette Coleman, Ph.D.

Associate Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs
University System of Maryland

3300 Metzerott Road

Adelphi, MD 20783

Dear Dr. Coleman:

Enclosed you will find four signed copies of the Exercise Science Articulation Agreement between
Salisbury University, Montgomery College and The Universities at Shady Grove. Please sign each
copy where indicated and keep one copy for your files. I have enclosed an addressed envelope for

each institution to assist with distribution. If you would rather forward them all to me for
distribution, I would be happy to handle that.

Thank you in advance for your assistance.
Sincerely, <
Richard T. Wilkens, Ph.D.
Associate Provost
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MONTGOMERY COLLEGE, SALISBURY UNIVERSITY, AND THE UNIVERSITIES AT SHADY GROVE
PROGRAM ARTICULATION AGREEMENT
AA in Exercise Science to the
Bachelor of Science Degree in Exercise Science (Health Minor)
Valid from: fall semester 2018 through spring semester 2023

AGREEMENT

This Articulation Agreement serves as the formal partnership document for Montgomery College and
Salisbury University to deliver a seamless pathway between Montgomery College's AA in Exercise
Science and Salisbury University's Bachelor of Science Degree Program in Exercise Science.

PROVISIONS OF THE AGREEMENT

10.

The institutions agree to follow the joint program curriculum and course-by-course articulation
delineated in this document.

Both educational institutions will cooperate toward developing, disseminating, and presenting the
articulated program information to students.

Graduates of the Montgomery College program who have completed the AA in Exercise Science with
a cumulative grade point average of 2.0 or higher will be considered for admission to Salisbury
University as an Exercise Science major at the Shady Grove campus. Twenty-four seats will be
granted to the top applicants, based on GPA, every fall semester.

All articulated course credits earned with a C or better will be accepted for transfer according to the
program matrix. General Education courses, not used as major requirements, will only require a D.

Students intending to transfer should apply for admission by the priority deadline for the semester
for which they intend to enroll.

Students intending to transfer should submit an Intent to Enroll form to the Shady Grove Program
Coordinator by March 15 of each year.

Admission to the Exercise Science Program at the Shady Grove campus is a two-step process.
Students must apply to Salisbury by the priority deadline, be accepted to SU, submit an Intent to
Enroll form by the deadline, and be accepted to the Shady Grove program. Shady Grove acceptance
letters are mailed on May 15 of each year.

Students are subject to all the policies and procedures of all institutions.
This articulation agreement is based on the present curricula contained in this document and it is
effective for a five-year period from fall 2018-spring 2023. Prior to the end of the spring 2023

semester, the agreement will be renewed or updated, as appropriate.

All institutions at any time may initiate changes to this articulation agreement. Changes should be
shared in written format, via email or USPS, with at least 30-day’s notice for implementation.



11. All parties agree to adhere to Maryland State Law and FERPA Regulations pertaining to student
information, transfer of credits, and legal statue.

Appendices

As part of this agreement, the following have been included:

1. Course—by-course articulations (equivalencies), including satisfaction of general education
requirements at both Montgomery College and Salisbury University.

2. Recommended Course Guide for completion of AA and BS requirements.

3. Course substitutions for Montgomery College students without degree.

Signatories

This agreement represents our understanding that students who adhere to the requirements will

have the ability to transfer from the AA in Exercise Science offered at Montgomery College to the

Bachelor of Science degree in Exercise Science offered at Salisbury University.

Approval is granted for a one-year term from fall 2018 through spring 2023 according to the terms of
this agreement by: '

Montgomery College
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Dr. Sanjay Rai Date
Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs

Salisbury University
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Dr. Karen Olmstead Date
Provost and Senior Vice President of Academic Affairs

The Universities at Shady Grove
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Dr. Stewart Edelstein Date ' t
Executive Director, Universities at Shady Grove




